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Toni McCoy

From: Angela Collins [acollins@cgrdc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2008 3:17 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: STi Prepaid, LLC Fictitious Name Request

Attachments: Florida SOS.pdf; Florida DBA letter.pdf
Hi Toni,

As discussed, attached is STi Prepaid, LLC's request to add a fictitious name to its existing IXC certification. Also
attached is evidence from the Florida Secretary of State that the DBA was filed. We are awaiting the "official”
certificate from the Florida Secretary of State. We will forward that as soon as possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.
Thank you, Angela

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attomey
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950
Washington, D.C. 20006
202.862.8930 (telephone)
202.862.8958 (fax)
acollins@cgrdc.com
www.cahill.com

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual
and/or entity identified in the alias address of this message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or copy this communication. if you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete the original message from your system. Thank you.
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IRS Cirgular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirernents imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in
this communication {including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (if) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP

SUITE 950
1990 K STREET, N.W,
AUGUSTINE HOUSE
EIGHTY PINE STREET WASHINGTON’ DC 20006-] 1 8] 6A AUSTIN FREARS
NEwW YORK, N.Y. 10005-1702 e LONDON, ENGLAND EC2N ZHA
{212} 701-3000 (O11) 44.20.7920.9800
FAX- (212) 269-5420 TELEPHONE (202)862-8900 FAX: (011) 44 20 7920 9825

R FACSIMILE  (202) 862-8958 o )

ANGELA F. COLLINS 202-862-8930 |  acollins@cgrdc.com
June 17, 2008

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  STi Prepaid, LLC (TK135)
Request to Add Fictitious Name to Certification

Dear Ms. Cole:

STi Prepaid, LLC d/b/a VOIP Enterprises, VOIP, Telco Group, Telco, TGI, Dialaround
Enterprises, Dialaround, and DEI (“STi Prepaid™), by its attorneys, hereby respectfully requests
to add a fictitious name to its existing IXC certification (TK135). Specifically, STi Prepaid
would like to add the fictitious name of “VoIP Ent” to its existing certification. Attached is the
documentation showing that the fictitious name has been filed with the Florida Secretary of
State. We will provide additional documentation from the Florida Secretary of State within two
(2) business days.

STi Prepaid requests an effective date of June 17, 2008 for the addition of the fictitious
name “VoIP Ent” to its existing IXC certification. STi Prepaid provided the Commission with
an updated registration form including this additional fictitious name on June 16, 2008, but has
since learned that a separate letter request is necessary.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

(ol (M
Angela F. Collins
Counsel for STi Prepaid, LL.C
Attachments
cc: Toni McCoy, Florida Public Service Commission
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APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION OF FICTITIOUS NAME

DOCUMENT# G08121900285
Fictitious Name to be Registered: vOIP ENT.

Mailing Address of Business: 30-50 WHITESTONE EXPRESSWAY
FLUSHING, NY 11354

Florida County of principal place of business: MULTIPLE FILED

Apr 30, 2008
FEI Number: Secrgtary’ of State
Owner(s} of Fictiious Name:

ST PREPAID, LLC

30-50 WHITESTONE EXPRESSWAY
FLUSHING, NY 11354 US

Florida Registration Number. MO7000000711
FEI Number; 20-8265345 ‘

| {we) the undersigned, being the sole (all the) party(ies) owning interest in the above fictitious name, certify that the
information indicated on this form is true and accurate. | (we) understand that the electronic signature(s} below shall
have the same legal effect as if made under oath.
SAMER TAWFIK 04/30/2008

Elactronic Signature(s) Date

Certificate of Status Requested { } Certified Copy Requested { )
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Fictitious Name Detail
Fictitious Name

VOIP ENT.
Filing Information
Document Number G08121200285
Status ACTIVE
Filed Date 04/30/2008
Expiration Date 12/31/2013
Current Owners 1
County MULTIPLE
Total Pages 1
Events Filed NONE
FE|l Number NONE
Mailing Address

30-50 WHITESTONE EXPRESSWAY
FLUSHING, NY 11354

Owner Information

STIPREPAID, LLC

30-50 WHITESTONE EXPRESSWAY
FLUSHING, NY 11354

FE) Number: 20-8265345
Document Number: M07000000711

Document Images
04/30/2008 -- Figtitious Name Filing

[Note: This is not official record. See documents If question or conflict.
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COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 06/17/2008 at 15:21:37 by TJM

Complete Name: STi Prepaid, LLC d/b/a VOIP Enterprises, VOIP, Telco Group, Telco, TGI,
Dialaround Enterprises, Dialaround, DEI

Mailing Name: 8Ti Prepaid, LLC

Company Code: TK135 FEID Number:

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2007 THROUGH 12/31/2007

Reg. Date: 02/09/2007 Inactive Date:
Service: IXC - Interexchange Telephone

Received: Actual RAF Form

Status: Satisfied

Amended: No Extension: No
Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: ] Payment Made to Date

Operating Rev: $19,709.86 Interstate Rev: $0.00
RAF Rate: 0.0020 Net RAF Due: $700.00
Agsessment Due Paid Qwe

RAF $700.00 $700.00 $0.00
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $0.00 50.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $700.00 $700.00 $0.00

Last modification was

made on Tuesday, February 5, 2008 at

1:06 PM by David Brown




